From: secretary <secretary@CFTC.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 14, 2010 8:57 AM

To: Metals Hearing <metalshearing@CFTC.gov>
Subject: FW: CFTC Hearing Feedback & The GATA Story

10-005
COMMENT
CL-00629

From: Heinz Lycklama [mailto:heinz@osta.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 13, 2010 10:33 PM
To: Metals Hearing; Gensler, Gary

Cc: Metals Hearing; Shilts, Richard A.; Berkovitz, Dan M; O'Malia, Scott; Gensler, Gary; Eric Thorson; Chilton,
Bart; Ryall, Christine; Dean Payton; Jamie Dimon; Sommers, Jill; Jnewsome@nymex.com; Dunn, Michael; Stowe,
Natise L.; R Schaeffer; Lavik, A. Roy; secretary; Obie, Stephen J.; Walter Lukken; Maria Cantwell; Rick Larsen;

Patty Murray; Patty Murray
Subject: CFTC Hearing Feedback & The GATA Story

Metals Hearing feedback + Gary Gensler,

This special April 2010 issue of the Digital Gold Currency

(DGC) magazine describes the evidence of the manipulation of

the price of Gold and Silver in the futures market. See
http://www.dgcmagazine.com/dp/

This news is all over the Internet but the mainstream

media (MSM) appears to be reluctant to report on this

breaking story. The CFTC knows what the problem is.

Now it needs to fix it.

The MSM (blind-copied on this email) has all the evidence it
needs, especially with this special issue of DGC. Now is the
time to report the story before other MSM newspapers
break the news first. You owe it to the public. We don't
need another "Madoff disaster" ignored by the SEC.

Thanks for listening.

Heinz

Heinz Lycklama

17818 Oxford Dr.
Arlington, WA 98223
Ph/Fx: 360-403-7445/6
Cell: 425-501-5075
Email: heinz@osta.com
URL: www.osta.com




